Richard Dwyer

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:11 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: FW: NWB 3BC-EKI Geological and Hydrocarbon Potential of Ellef Ringnes Island
For your file

From: Brian Aglukark [mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:10 PM

To: info@nirb.ca; Bobby Suluk

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Tommy Owlijoot; Dewing, Keith

Subject: RE: NWB 3BC-EKI Geological and Hydrocarbon Potential of Ellef Ringnes Island

Good afternoon;

Email confirming that the above project proposal reviewed by NPC is the same proposal previously reviewed by Bobby
Suluk. We do apologies for the inconvenience.

Terms which the proponent agreed to in the August 26, 2009 conformity determination reflects both the INAC
N2009N0010 and the NWB 3BC EKI applications.

Any further questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark

From: info@nirb.ca [mailto:info@nirb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:07 PM

To: Bobby Suluk

Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot; ‘Dewing, Keith'

Subject: RE: NWB 3BC-EKI Geological and Hydrocarbon Potential of Ellef Ringnes Island

Hi Bobby —

Can you please confirm whether the conformity determination sent earlier this morning is for Keith Dewing’s project titled
“Hydrocarbon Potential of Ellef Ringnes Island”? The NIRB previously screened a project with the same title in 2009 and
released the Board’s screening decision for file number 09YNO056 on January 28, 2010. | have attached the previously
issued conformity determination received by our office. Please advise if this determination still stands or if there were
changes/new applications which warranted a conformity determination at this time?

Thanks,
Amanda

Nunavut Impact Review Board
29 Mitik, PO Box 1360
Cambridge Bay, NU

X0B 0CO

Tel: 867-983-4600

Toll-free: 1-866-233-3033
Fax: 1-867-983-2594

Email: info@nirb.ca
FTP site: ftp.nirb.ca



From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@nunavut.ca]

Sent: February 18, 2010 8:30 AM

To: info@nirb.ca

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot; Dewing, Keith

Subject: NWB 3BC-EKI Geological and Hydrocarbon Potential of Ellef Ringnes Island

Good morning;

Please find attached the positive conformity determination for the above listed proposal. Also attached is the list of
terms to which the proponent agreed to which are to become part of any authorization(s) issued.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Eobbz{d Suluk

Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commmission
P.O. Box 419

Arviat, Nunavut

(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@nunavut.ca




